



Riya Modanwal

Senior Consultant

About Me

An experienced and passionate Counselor with 1 year of experience providing guidance and support to individuals of all ages. Proven track record of helping clients overcome personal challenges and reach their goals through effective communication and counseling techniques.

Expertise Skill

- Good listener
- Self motivated
- Good Communication Skill
- Capacity to identify issues, analyze situations, and propose solutions.

Contact Me



+91 6394100937



riyamodanwal700@gmail.com



<http://linkedin.com/in/riyamodanwal>



R-10, Noida Sector 62
201301

Education

- 2018-2019
Intermediate
SSK Inter College, Gonda
- 2019-2022
Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)
Dr. RML University, Ayodhya

Work Experience

- **HR Executive**
Barrownz Group | 2022- 2023
 - As an HR recruiter. I am experienced in reviewing and evaluating candidate resumes for various positions.
 - I have conducted candidate interviews, both in person and virtually.
- **Senior Consultant**
Data is Good | 2023- Present
 - Drive Sales through the promotion of our diverse online courses to potential client.
 - Cultivate and sustain enduring connections with prospective customers.
 - Exceed set sales goals consistently.